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McGILL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL.

D FCPARTMtCNT OF* PHYSICAL EDUCATION 

A. s. Lamb, TVI.D., Director

V.'

October 27,1921>■«-

Bear Sir:

Accordin'’* to our records you have never been 
vaccinated.

Pa^e 66 of the University Calendar states

"All . tn&c'ts entérina the University 
for the first t >.s are required to 
present a certificate or other satis­
factory evi ler.ce of succeat ful vaccina­
tion, failin' which, they shall at once 
bo vaccinated in a runner satisf dory 
to the rd'cal exaliner.”

Will y or. ïirlly report to this office as soon 
as rocs ibid cone or n in - this ant ter.

Yours truly.

(Si mod) A. 3. LA "b

Director Be par t n o n t o'* P hyn leal Education.


